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Port Melbourne Band Rotunda

PortM 3.jpg PortM 4.jpg

Location

Beach Street (opposite Stokes Store),Port Melbourne, PORT PHILLIP CITY

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

-

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1735

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO49

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 2, 2001

Victorian Heritage Register:
Extent of Registration: To the extent of all of the structure known as the Band Rotunda, Port Melbourne and the
land as defined by the Heritage Council.



The Port Melbourne Band Rotunda was built in 1918 and officially opened on 27 October 1918. It was presented
to the council by the Port Melbourne Women's Welcome Home Committee in honour of the Australians who
fought in the First World War. The committee met the cost of construction from their own subscriptions.

The band rotunda is an octagonal structure constructed of red brick with timber posts and ceiling and a sheet-
metal, domed roof surmounted by a flagpole. The platform is reached by a tapering staircase. There are seats on
the other seven sides of the rotunda. The rotunda commands a prominent site on the foreshore.

The Band Rotunda has social, historical and architectural significance to the state of Victoria.

The band rotunda has historical associations with the First World War and the community's commemoration of
the event. The rotunda, along with band rotundas at Fitzroy and Natimuk, is a comparatively unusual memorial to
the war and an early First World War memorial. The location of the rotunda is particularly poignant as Port
Melbourne was the point of embarkation and disembarkation for troops during the First World War.

The rotunda has social significance as an expression of a once popular form of entertainment in parks and
gardens. It symbolises the importance of music in the cultural and social life of the community in the nineteenth
and early twentieth centuries.

The rotunda has architectural significance as an intact example of a band rotunda with a distinctive roof, a
pyramidal form supported by timber columns and surmounted by a domed cupola terminating in a flagpole. The
rotunda, with its picturesque and exotic composition, is an important element of the Port Melbourne foreshore.

HO49 Band Rotunda (opposite Stokes Street)
Beach St, Port Melbourne
Ref No. H1735

Construction dates 1918, 

Hermes Number 127022

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The band rotunda is an octagonal structure constructed of red brick with timber posts and ceiling and a sheet-
metal, domed roof surmounted by a flagpole. The platform is reached by a tapering staircase. There are seats on
the other seven sides of the rotunda. The rotunda commands a prominent site on the foreshore.

Historical Australian Themes

Remembering the fallen

Usage/Former Usage

Commemoration

Veterans Description for Public

The Port Melbourne Band Rotunda was built in 1918 and officially opened on October 27th 1918. It was
presented to the council by the Port Melbourne Women's Welcome Home Committee in honour of the Australians
who fought in the First World War. The committee met the cost of construction from their own subscriptions.

The band rotunda is an octagonal structure constructed of red brick with timber posts and ceiling and a sheet-
metal, domed roof surmounted by a flagpole. The platform is reached by a tapering staircase. There are seats on



the other seven sides of the rotunda. The location of the rotunda is particularly poignant as Port Melbourne was
the point of embarkation and disembarkation for troops during the First World War.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

